

May 19, 1966

SLR:LPRH
Docket Nos. 50-5, 174

Mr. Ralph E. Montgomery
Contract Negotiator and Coordinator
Office of the Vice President for
Research
Room 207, Old Main Building
The Pennsylvania State University
University Park, Pennsylvania 16802

Dear Mr. Montgomery:

On December 30, 1965 you were sent two copies of Amendment No. 5 to Indemnity Agreement No. E-10 for your review, acceptance and return of one signed copy. Indemnity Agreement No. E-10 extends government indemnity to the activities authorized in AEC License Nos. R-2 and R-72. On April 13, 1966 a follow-up letter was sent requesting return of a signed copy of the Amendment. As of this date, we still have not received the accepted amendment. Your immediate attention to this matter would be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Original Signed by
L.P. Roger Huard, Chief
Indemnity & Export
Control Branch
L. P. Roger Huard, Chief
Indemnity & Export Control Branch
Division of State & Licensee
Relations

Distribution:
Formal (2)
Public Doc. Room (2)
Supplemental (2)
LPRHuard, SLR

B/37

OFFICE ▶	SLR					
SURNAME ▶	LPRHuard: bml					
DATE ▶	5/19/66					